From: Office of the Registrar

To: Zulma DeBonis
Subject: FW: Intervention Form: EB-2025-0290 - The Corporation of the City of Welland
Date: Wednesday, January 7, 2026 3:54:59 PM

Antonette Franco
Regulatory Administrator
Office of the Registrar

From: Ontario Energy Board <webmaster@oeb.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, January 7, 2026 2:18 PM
To: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>

Cc: bruce.smith@welland.ca
Subject: Intervention Form: EB-2025-0290 - The Corporation of the City of Welland

Intervention Form

Case Number:

EB-2025-0290

Requesting information on behalf:

Of an organization

Intervenor Name:

The Corporation of the City of Welland

Mandate and Objectives:

The intervener was given specific notice of the application and seeks to be heard at the hearing

of this matter.

Membership of the Intervenor and Constituency

Represented:

The intervener is a municipality, namely the City of Welland.

Programs or Activities Carried Out by the Intervenor:

The intervener is a municipality.


mailto:registrar@oeb.ca
mailto:Zulma.DeBonis@oeb.ca

Governance Structure:

The intervener is a municipality.

Representatives:

Bruce Smith
bruce.smith@welland.ca
905-735-1700 X2313
Sarah Conidi

sarah.conidi@welland.ca
905-735-1700 x2280

Cost Claim Filing contact:

Bruce Smith
bruce.smith@welland.ca
905-735-1700 x2313

Other Contacts:

Sarah Conidi
sarah.conidi@welland.ca
905-735-1700 x2280

Frequent Intervenor Form:

Add all individuals listed on our Frequent Intervenor
Form as contacts for this proceeding:

N/A

Names and email addresses of individuals to be
added as contacts for this proceeding:

N/A



OEB Proceedings:

Item Description |Category | Status

n/a

Issues:

The intervener owns the lands indicated in the application by Hydro One and wants to address
this matter at the hearing including specific location of the lands intended to be expropriated.

Policy Interests:

No policy interest.

Hearings:

The intervener is seeking an oral hearing in order to ask questions of the applicant and to seek
clarification and present alternative locations of the proposed expropriation or alternative
options, if necessary.

Evidence:

It is not known for sure at this time if evidence will be presented. The intervener seeks details
as to the expropriation and what alternative options could be done. As to the issue of costs this
will depend on the results of the hearing as to the clarification of certain issues.

Coordination with Other Intervenors:

It is possible that the intervener may coordinate with Welland Hydro-Electric System Corp. as
it owns certain lands now that were included in the lands owned by the intervener.

Cost Awards:

At this time not sure if will be seeking costs until the results of the hearing are determined.

Language Preference:

English



